



HENRIK SUNDKVIST

SUPERINTENDENT

PROFILE

Experienced Superintendent with some 25 dockings in China/Europe and 10 years seagoing experience from Ro-Ro vessels in North Sea trade. Recently returned from a South Korea post panamax newbuilding project.

Daily duties consist in vessels support in technical and Class/Flag related inquiries, budget preparations & follow up, assist in business/supplier contract negotiations & preparation/execution of vessels drydockings and major repairs.

Highly motivated with good social skills. Native German speaker.

CONTACT

PHONE: +46 70 772 06 73

EMAIL:

henrik.sundkvist@walleniusmarine.com

LINKEDIN:

linkedin.com/company/wallenius-marine

WEBSITE: www.walleniusmarine.com

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Drydocking/ New building	Technical/ Ro-Ro	Repair & Maintenance	Native German speaker	BASS
		Class & Regulations		

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wallenius Marine AB – Superintendent

October 2006 – present

Responsible for vessels technical operation, support Ship Management in various tasks. Budget planning & follow up. Plan and execute drydockings and repairs worldwide.

EUKOR Car Carrier – New Building Engineer/Superint. (on site)

2016-2017 (Group company specialist. Project assignment for sister company within the Group.)

New building supervisor in Mokpo, South Korea for 2 Ro-Ro car carriers. Main tasks: machinery and technical installations.

DFDS Tor Line AB – New Building Engineer/Superintendent (on site)

2004 - 2006

New building supervisor in Flensburg, Germany for 2 Ro-Ro vessels. Main tasks: machinery and technical installations.

DFDS Tor Line AB – Marine Engineer

1998 – 2006

Various positions in engine department.

Dubai Dry Docks, United Arab Emirates – Mech. Engineer

1998

EDUCATION

Royal Institute of Technology, KTH, Stockholm

2005 - 2006

Studies in Master of Applied Logistics

Chalmers University of Technology, Gothenburg

1996 - 2000

Bachelor of Science(B.Sc.) in Marine Engineering with honor